
    13 0 6th STREET WEST   PHONE (406) 892-4391 
     ROOM A    FAX (406) 892-4413 
     COLUMBIA FALLS, MT 59912      

AGENDA 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS CITY HALL  
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE – 6:30 P.M. 
1. Claims Review (Barnhart, Piper, Shepard) 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 P.M. 
 
1.   CALL TO ORDER 
     A.  Roll Call 
      B.   Pledge of Allegiance 
  
2.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA    **1-3 
 
 
3.   CONSENT AGENDA: 

*A. Approval of Claims - $73,948.65 - February 16, 2016  **4-19 
*B.  Approval of Payroll Claims - $ 84,375.80 - February 12, 2016  **20-21 
*C.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – February 1, 2016 **22-28 
 

4.  VISITORS/PUBLIC COMMENT (Items not on agenda) 
     A.  Cliff Boyd, Calbag, CFAC Demolition Update 
 
 
5.  NOTICES OF HEARINGS/HEARINGS:  
    *A.  Hearing – Designation of One-Way Street:  **29 

The Columbia Falls City Council will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, February 
16, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of considering an amendment to Title 10.39.040 
Designated One-Way Streets.   The hearing will be held in the Council Chambers, 
City Hall, 130 6th ST. West, Columbia Falls, MT. 
 
The City Council is proposing revising Municipal Code Title 10.39.040 Designated 
One-Way Streets by adding the southwest portion of Wildcat Drive. The Council 
adopted an Emergency Ordinance on February 1st which is effective for 90 days. 
Council will take public comment to determine if the designation should become 
permanent. 



 
The proposed change is available for review at the office of the City Clerk, City of 
Columbia Falls 130 6th Street West, Columbia Falls, MT.  Persons may contact the 
City Clerk or City Manager at 406-892-4391 or 130 6th Street West, Columbia Falls, 
MT for more information about the hearing. 
 
Written comments concerning these revisions may be addressed to the City Clerk at 
130 6th Street West, Columbia Falls, MT 59912 or delivered in person to the City 
Council during the hearing. 

   
  *Council Action Under Ordinances/Resolutions 
 

*B. Notice of Hearing – March 7, 2016 – Adoption of International Swimming Pool      
and Spa Code (ISPSC) 2015 Edition      **30-36 

 
The Columbia Falls City Council will hold a public hearing for the purpose of 
amending Chapter 15.08 adding the adoption of the International Swimming Pool 
and Spa Code (ISPSC) 2015 edition, at their regular meeting, Monday, March 7, 2016 
at 7:00 p.m.  The hearing will be held in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 130 6th ST. 
West, Columbia Falls, MT. 
 
The Montana Department of Labor & Industry Building Codes Bureau gave notice 
that they adopted the International Swimming Pool and Spa Code (ISPSC) 2015 
edition. As a certified city, the City of Columbia Falls must amend Chapter 15.08, 
Building Codes, to also adopt the ISPSC.  Future editions of the ISPSC adopted by 
the Department of Labor & Industry will be adopted by the City under 
Administrative Order, as established by Ordinance 684 in 2007. 
 
The proposed amendment is available for review at the office of the City Clerk, City 
of Columbia Falls 130 6th Street West, Columbia Falls, MT.  
 
Written comments concerning this amendment may be addressed to the City Clerk 
at 130 6th Street West, Columbia Falls, MT 59912 or delivered in person to the City 
Council during the hearing. 

 
 
6.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None 
      
      
7.  NEW BUSINESS: 
    *A.  Award 2nd Ave West Project Bids **37-39 
    *B.   Request for Letter of Support – Glacier Park International Dark Sky designation     

 **40-41 
 
 
 
 



 
8.  ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS: 
    *A. FIRST READING - Ordinance 760: **42-43 An Ordinance of the City Council of 

the City of Columbia Falls, Montana, Amending Chapter 10 Section 39 in the 
Columbia Falls Municipal Code. 

    *B.  Resolution #1720 –  **44 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Columbia 
Falls, Montana, Approving the Sale of Lot Five of Cedar Creek North Subdivision, 
Flathead County, Montana. 

      
9.  REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM MAYOR & COUNCIL 
      
 
10.  CITY ATTORNEY REPORT  
 
     
11.  CITY MANAGER REPORT 

A. Manager’s Update   
 
 

12.  MISCELLANEOUS/REPORTS: 
     *A.  INFORMATIONAL CORRESPONDENCE - List available for Review **45 
      *B.  REPORTS: 
             *a.  Finance – January 2016  **46-55 
             *b.  Police – January 2016 activity **56-57 
 
 
13.  ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
Next Scheduled Meetings: 
Council – Regular Meeting – Monday, March 7th 

Planning Board – to be determined 
 
 *Attached 







































CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

 
February 1, 2016   Page 1 

 
Regular Meeting - Transact Routine Business 
 
Mayor Barnhart called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with roll call as 
follows:  
   
     PRESENT:   Mayor Barnhart 
     COUNCIL:  Karper, Petersen, Shepard,  Fisher, Lovering and Piper 
     ABSENT:     None 
 

 
 
 
ROLL CALL 

Also present were City Manager Nicosia, City Clerk Staaland, City Attorney 
Breck and Police Chief Perry.   
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 

 
PLEDGE 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Councilman Piper moved to approve the agenda, second by Councilman 
Shepard, and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

AGENDA  
APPROVAL 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
Councilman Piper moved to approve the consent agenda noting that all 
claims appeared to be in order, second by Councilman Shepard. Motion 
carried with Council voting as follows:  YES:  Lovering, Petersen, Karper, 
Shepard, Fisher, Piper and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT:  None. 

A. Approval of Claims - $ 120,604.50  - February 1, 2016 
B.  Approval of Payroll Claims - $ 61,139.98 – January 29, 2016   
C.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – January 19, 2016 
D.  Approval of Plant Investment Fee Agreement, Chelsea Sellers, 1313 4th 

Ave West, and authorize City Manager to sign. 
E.  Approval of Subdivision Improvement Agreement, Chris and Debbie 

Karlberg, 622 9th St. West and authorize City Manager to sign. 
F.   Approval of Request for Records Disposal and authorize City staff to 

sign and submit pursuant to state statute. 
G.  Authorization of City Judge’s absence in excess of 10 days from the 

City. 
 H.  Approval of Experience Works agreement and authorize City      

Manager to execute documents. 
 
 

VISITORS/PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Judge Gordon said she has done a lot of research on the Experience Works 
program. The person selected to work in the court is not under any 
impression that they will be hired as a City employee. Judge Gordon said she 
plans to ask for a budget request for additional clerk hours in the future. 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 
APPROVAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VISITORS/PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

 
February 1, 2016   Page 2 

Judge Gordon thanked Council for their consideration and City Manager 
Nicosia and City Attorney Breck for their assistance. 
 
NOTICES OF HEARINGS/HEARINGS: 
A.  Notice of Hearing – February 16th – Designation of One-Way Street: 
Mayor Barnhart read the notice of hearing: The Columbia Falls City Council 
will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, February 16, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. for the 
purpose of considering an amendment to Title 10.39.040 Designated One-
Way Streets.   The hearing will be held in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 
130 6th ST. West, Columbia Falls, MT. 
 
The City Council is proposing revising Municipal Code Title 10.39.040 
Designated One-Way Streets by adding the southwest portion of Wildcat 
Drive. The Council adopted an Emergency Ordinance on February 1st which 
is effective for 90 days. Council will take public comment to determine if the 
designation should become permanent. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. CFAC Cleanup Process Update 
City Manager Nicosia said at the January 21st 2016 Community Liaison Panel 
meeting, EPA representative Mike Cirian expressed concern that the CFAC 
site could be designated as a Superfund site with the March 2016 listing. 
Additionally, at previous meetings, there was some discussion on having this 
site follow the “Superfund Alternative Approach.” Nicosia said since last 
Thursday, the EPA announced the March Superfund sites and CFAC was not 
listed but potentially could make the November 2016 listing. At that meeting, 
EPA wanted community input to the EPA on the alternative approach and 
not designate as a Superfund site, and now is the time to comment. Since 
then Nicosia said she has spoken with Mike Cirian with EPA and Chad 
Campbell from Senator Tester’s office. Nicosia noted that the purpose of 
tonight’s meeting was to discuss the Council’s proposed correspondence to 
EPA, the congressional delegation as well as the Governor and state 
legislators. 
 
Mayor Barnhart expressed concern with the conflicting information provided 
to us from the EPA.  Mayor Barnhart said as soon as it was listed as an NPL 
after the initial testing was completed, that was the required designation by 
the EPA. Mayor Barnhart expressed concern with the sudden introduction of 
the Superfund Alternative approach, noting that the information received 
earlier regarding the CFAC site and the NPL, would not have allowed the 
site to qualify for the alternative approach. The Aluminum Plant is in the 
county and not the City, but the City has significant concerns with the 
environmental uses and we need to assure that the site gets cleaned up.  

 
 
 
 
PUBLIC 
HEARINGS 
NOTICE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS-CFAC 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

 
February 1, 2016   Page 3 

Mayor Barnhart added that he had contacted Chad Campbell from Tester’s 
office and they would like the City to be patient and let Tester’s office 
complete its investigation into the Alternative approach, allowing them to 
come back with facts before moving forward.  
 
Councilman Petersen said the most important vote was when the Council 
said clean it up. In terms of the designation, based on what he understood 
from Mike Cirian, we stay the course and say clean it up now. Councilman 
Petersen pointed out strong concern with public perception in regards to 
several articles in the newspapers as well as the letters sent out by the County 
Commissioners. Petersen does not believe listing it as a Superfund site will be 
damaging to Columbia Falls or the Flathead. The City should stay with the 
people that have gotten us to the party, and that is the Governor, Senators 
Dee Brown and Jon Tester and the EPA.  Petersen believes the City should 
send a letter to the Governor, congressman, state legislators and the EPA 
stating our position on getting the site cleaned up. Councilman Petersen 
expressed concern with the makeup and the presentations to the Community 
Liaison Panel and felt they were geared to be on the side of CFAC. 
Councilman Shepard said the material that is under ground is going to 
continue to deteriorate the water quality. Shepard said he agrees with 
Councilman Petersen, it has been listed on the NPL and all Council needs to 
do is send letters that state we are in favor of a Superfund designation. 
Shepard voiced concerns with potential well contamination in the area in the 
future and noted that the former employees he has spoken to are in favor of a 
superfund cleanup. 
Councilman Lovering said she is in agreement with Councilman Petersen 
and Councilman Shepard; it should be a Superfund site and it needs to get 
cleaned up. She noted that having the site cleaned has a positive impact on 
economic issues.   
Councilman Piper believes the community can overcome any stigma of a 
superfund listing and reinforced the need to get it cleaned up.  
Councilman Karper stated he would like to stay the course as a Superfund 
Site. Councilman Fisher concurred with Council. 
Mayor Barnhart said he has attended every Community Liaison Panel 
meeting, noting they were open to the public. Barnhart reported that at no 
time in any panel discussion did the panel indicate they did not want the site 
cleaned up. Barnhart reported that the panel discussed having it done as 
quickly as possible.  Barnhart reported that Mr. Cirian, EPA, recently brought 
up the idea that the CFAC site could qualify for the Superfund Alternative 
approach which could cut years off the cleanup.  Barnhart noted that if 
having a Superfund Alternative is a way of getting it cleaned up faster than 
he is for it 100%. The letter sent out by the County Commissioners was not 
sent to Council for our approval or signature but to show us what the County 
is interested in doing. Mayor Barnhart noted that Senator Tester’s staff is 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

 
February 1, 2016   Page 4 

looking into the alternative approach but does not have all the answers as of 
tonight. Mayor suggested Council make a motion on the direction they 
would like to take this evening, stating he would prefer to have more 
information to clarify the alternative approach. 
Councilman Petersen made motion to send a letter from Council reaffirming 
the Council’s continued commitment to clean it up. Petersen stated that 
Council needs to be on record and let politicians know we want it listed as 
soon as possible. Second by Councilman Fisher. Fisher asked if Senator 
Tester’s office was going to look into the alternative approach further. Mayor 
Barnhart said he believes this motion is not concerned with the alternative 
approach. 
Mayor suggested the letter be available for the next council meeting, council 
discussion ensued with Nicosia stating she would draft the letter and email it 
for council review so letters could be mailed before the next meeting. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
City Manager Nicosia reported on the Parks Committee meeting on January 
25, 2016 with Mark Deleray from Fish, Wildlife and Parks in attendance. The 
committee agreed to recommend authorization of a preliminary investigation 
of soil type and water depth in the area of River’s Edge Park being 
considered for a Fishing Pond. Councilman Fisher said he would like to 
further investigate and see what the budget for the pond will be. Councilman 
Petersen said it seems like a good first step, confirming that the depth of the 
pond would be approximately 20 feet based on the rough draft. Petersen also 
felt that Fish, Wildlife and Parks would be a good partner and this would be 
a good project. Councilman Lovering said her husband would volunteer to 
do the soil survey. Councilman Lovering said there were concerns about 
flooding but Mr. Deleray reported that the location in the flood plain may be 
beneficial for the fish.  
Councilman Petersen motioned to approve Phase I Preliminary Investigation 
of the Fishing Pond at Rivers Edge Park, second by Councilman Shepard and 
the motion carried unanimously. 
 

FISHING POND-at 
River’s Edge Park 

NEW BUSINESS: 
A. Parks Committee Report 

Nicosia reported at the January 25, 2016 Parks Committee meeting, the Parks 
Committee selected playground and park equipment for Horine Park to take 
advantage of spring sales/free shipping opportunities. The 2016 FY Parks 
Capital Budget included $50,000 for park improvements at Horine Park. The 
old playground equipment must be removed and replaced. The Parks 
Committee selected a play structure and a swing set that will improve and 
expand the park as well as 2 benches and a table. In reviewing the parks plan 
with the Public Works Director after the meeting, Pinewood Park also has a 
1992 play structure that is unsafe and should be replaced. Staff is asking 

 
NEW BUSINESS-
Capital Park 
Improvements 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

 
February 1, 2016   Page 5 

Council approval to amend the Parks plan to allocate $7,500 to Pinewood 
Park, leaving $42,500 for Horine Park.  The new Horine equipment will be 
approximately $16,000 leaving $26,500 for parking, irrigation and general 
park improvements. The savings for the equipment, without factoring in free 
shipping, is $10,400. 
 
Councilman Fisher motioned to authorize City Manager to procced with the 
planned purchases as noted in the Manager’s report, allowing for the 
adjustment for the Pinewood Park update, second by Councilman Karper. 
Councilman Fisher noted there was no discussion on replacing the Pinewood 
Park equipment at the Parks Committee meeting but agrees it needs to be 
replaced. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS: 
EMERGENCY ORDINANCE #759 -One Way Designation on SW Wildcat 
Drive. 
Nicosia said SD #6 reported a bus/car accident at the intersection of Talbot 
Road and Wildcat Drive as well as multiple near misses. Mr. Fish requested 
the City evaluate designating the SW portion of Wildcat Drive as a one way 
street. After review, the Police Chief and Public Works Director 
recommended designating that portion of Wildcat Drive as one way. 
Pursuant to City Code, one way streets are designated through the 
Ordinance process. Nicosia reported that adoption of the emergency 
ordinance would implement the one way designation as soon as the one way 
signs are installed, approximately one week. Council would then go through 
the process of adopting the designation permanently, holding a public 
hearing on February 16th and completing two readings of an Ordinance.  
Councilman Lovering asked if we anticipate the Wildcat residents having an 
issue with the change. Nicosia said believes the residents are utilizing the 
southeast drive to avoid the bus traffic. 
 
Councilman Fisher motioned to approve Emergency Ordinance 759, second 
by Councilman Lovering. Mayor Barnhart noted that we will need to install 
large, very visible signs. Chief Perry said there will be signs on both sides of 
the road. Mayor Barnhart said he would like to see a better marked entrance 
into the medical clinic. Motion carried. 
 
REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
The Parks Committee reported on the remaining January 25th agenda items. 
The Committee agreed with the Red Bridge Park proposed site plan prepared 
by RPA and request that staff proceed with final plans and estimates. FVCC 
may not be available to provide the excavation work; however, the City did 
receive a quote of $15,000 from a local contractor to complete the work. 

 
 
 
 
EMERGENCY 
ORDINANCE 
#759-One Way 
Street  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SPECIAL PERMITS 
ALLOWING 
ALCOHOL IN 
 
 
 
 
 
MAYOR AND 
COUNCIL 
REPORTS 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

 
February 1, 2016   Page 6 

Nicosia said Mark Deleray notified her today that this project could qualify 
for Recreational Trail Grant funding with proposals due mid-March. 
 
Mayor Barnhart asked if this park will have the availability to put in and take 
out a boat/raft. Fisher said we did not talk about access to the water but you 
could take a boat to the river.  Councilman Karper confirmed with the 
Committee that this park will essentially be a walkway to the water. Lovering 
reported that it is unsafe as it is and must be improved. Petersen said it could 
be a launch site for a boat. Nicosia said Fish, Wildlife and Parks said they will 
work with the City on this site. 
 
The committee had also met with Chief Perry on the Special Permit Process-
allowing alcohol in the parks for events. The consensus of the committee was 
to pursue amending city code, if applicable, and have staff develop a permit 
process and bring back to council for review. The committee recommended 
restricting special event permits allowing alcohol to Marantette and River’s 
Edge parks. City staff will work with the attorney to update the permit 
process and determine if any portions of the city code need to be amended or 
if only the park use permit requires amendment.  
 
Councilman Lovering reported the Community Garden has raised about 
$3,000 for the new fence.  
Councilman Shepard reported that the Legion Post would like to add 
benches at the Veteran’s Wall now that names have been added to the south 
side. Councilman Shepard noted that the decisions the Council makes on 
CFAC are not going to make everyone happy, but the faster we get started 
the better as water quality is a long-term issue. 
Councilman Petersen said he attended the meeting in Whitefish for the 
Climate Smart Solutions program. He reported that there are 4 towns in 
Montana that participate in the program. There are a number of people out 
there interested in Climate Smart Solutions. He learned that Red Lodge High 
School received a $12,500 grant for a growth project. He felt that this was not 
an interest of Columbia Falls at this time. 
Councilman Piper congratulated the Speech and Debate team on their 11th 
State Championship title. 
Mayor Barnhart reported on the meeting he attended last Thursday with 
Manager Nicosia, Senator Brown, Commissioner Mitchell and the county 
road dept. He felt that getting together to discuss the road condition and 
review the traffic data was a good first step. Mayor Barnhart said there was a 
significant crowd, and Senator Brown explained to the crowd they were there 
to listen and not talk.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

 
February 1, 2016   Page 7 

REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM CITY ATTORNEY: 
None. 
 

REPORT FROM 
CITY ATTORNEY 

CITY MANAGER: 
Nicosia noted that they will hold another meeting after Senator Brown has 
obtained additional information on the 2017 bridge project and on the North 
Fork Road. Nicosia felt it was a good meeting and reported that the traffic 
data shows current traffic is well above the LTAP recommended of paving at 
250 cars per day.  
City Manager Nicosia discussed the agreement with the City of Whitefish for 
building inspections was continuing despite the loss of long-time inspector 
Virgil Bench. Mr. Bench was certified in all areas of inspection and until his 
death, the inspectors working under him could provide the services. The City 
of Whitefish has contracted with an electrical inspector to provide inspections 
on Fridays. There is no change in our process at this time. 
Nicosia said before she starts the budget process with the departments, she 
would like have the council committees look more in depth at what each 
department does and discuss priorities and expectations.  Mayor Barnhart 
said the committees could meet in March on the off-Mondays. Nicosia will 
set up a schedule. 
Councilman Shepard recommended the 911 Center Board look at bringing in 
an expert to perform a program audit.   
 

 
CITY MANAGER 
REPORT 

A.  INFORMATIONAL CORRESPONDENCE - List available for Review  
       
  

CORRESPON-
DENCE 

ADJOURN: Upon motion duly made by Councilman Fisher and seconded 
by Councilman Lovering, the meeting adjourned at  9:16 p.m. 

 
ADJOURN 
 

 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
APPROVED BY COUNCIL ACTION:  February 16, 2016 
 
 





























FIRST READING 

Ord#760 

 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO.760 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 10 SECTION 39 IN THE COLUMBIA FALLS MUNICIPAL CODE. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend Chapter 10 Section 39 in the Columbia 
Falls Municipal Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that said amendment to the Columbia 
Falls Municipal Code is in the best interests of the City. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section One.   Section Amended:  The following sections shall be added to the 
Columbia Fall Municipal Code: 

 

10.39.040 Designated one-way streets. 

In accordance with Section 10.39.020 and when properly signposted, traffic shall move only in the direction 
indicated upon the following streets: 

Name of Street 
Direction of  

Traffic Movement 

The alley in block 14,  
Columbia Falls Townsite 

South 

The alley in block 37,  
Columbia Falls Townsite 

South 

Wildcat Drive, SW portion South 

 
 

 
 Section Two.  Inconsistent Provisions:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict 
herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
 Section Three.    Severability:  The provisions of this Ordinance are severable.  If any 
provision of this Ordinance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision. 
 
 Section Four.   Effective Date:   This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days 
after its final passage and approval by the City Council of the City of Columbia Falls, Montana.  
  



FIRST READING 

Ord#760 

 
 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF COLUMBIA FALLS, 
MONTANA THIS ____ DAY OF ___March___, 2016, THE COUNCIL VOTING AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 AYES:  
 
 NOES:  
 
 ABSENT:  
 
        ______________________________                                                       
       City Clerk 
 
 APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, THIS _____DAY 
OF MARCH, 2016. 
 
 
       _________________________________                                                          
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________                                                          
City Clerk 
 
 





CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
CORRESPONDENCE LIST  

COUNCIL MEETING 
February 16, 2016 

 
 
 
Regular Correspondence: 
02/08/16 Letter from Council on CFAC Clean up 
02/08/16 Letter from Flathead County Attorney on training for board members 
02/04/16 Letter from MPERA on credited service for CF VFD 
01/28/16 Letter from Headwaters Montana on the South Fork bridge reconstruction 
Invitation to the Economic Round Table Glacier Bank meeting 02/18/16 
Open House on February 19, 2016 Community Action Partnership of Northwest Montana 
01/28/16 Letter from DEQ on water Main Replacement Approval on 2nd Ave W. project 
02/05/16 Tavern Times 



 130 6
th

 STREET WEST   PHONE (406) 892-4391 

     ROOM A     FAX (406) 892-4413 

     COLUMBIA FALLS, MT 59912 

 

               

 

DATE:  February 10, 2016 

TO:    Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Watkins 

Susan M. Nicosia, City Manager 
RE:  Financial Report – January 2016 
Attached are the following condensed monthly reports for your review, for activity from July 1 through January 31, 

2016: 

 

We have completed 58% of the fiscal year.  The accounting system and budget continue to be monitored and 

maintained on a daily basis and has been updated to include all budgetary information including reserves and line 

items as prepared by the City Manager and approved by Council.   

 

First report: Summary of Revenues Budget and Actual for the Month of January and Year to Date.  In 

total, we have received 58% of total revenues budgeted compared to 56% for the prior year.     

 

Second report: Summary of Expenditures Budget and Actual for the Month of January and Year to Date.   

There are no significant variances from anticipated expenditures/expenses.  In total, we have 

committed 39% of the total expenditure budget compared to 35% for the prior year. 

 

Third report: Detail revenue and expenditures/expense for the General Fund, Water Operating Fund, and 

Sewer Operating Fund. These reports show detail totals of revenues by source and 

expenditures by activity.   General Fund has received $124,132.23 compared to $23,125.47 

less than expended through January 2016. Current year Operating transfers exceed prior 

transfers by $55,000 and revenue lags by approximately $51,052 accounting for the difference 

between the current year and prior year.  Water Fund reflects expenditures exceeding 

revenues by $64,511.93 versus revenues exceeding expenditures in the prior year by 

$126,750.90.  The deficit pertains to water replacement and improvements totaling $259,497 

for 2015-16 versus $32,726 for the same time period in 2014-15.  Sewer Fund reflects 

revenues exceeding expenditures by $28,871.83 versus $69,676.89 for the same time period 

in the prior year.   

 

Fourth report: The Cash Balance report for January 2016 has been provided as a separate report for your 

review. Total cash/investments equal $6,902,288.82 compared to $6,774,564.75 from one 

year ago and $6,813,212.52 for December 2015..  Rate of return on investments ranges from 

.23% on the REPO short term liquid account ($4,833,982) to 1.2% to 1.94% for long term 

investments ($2,095,000). 

 

Should you have any questions on these reports or any financial matter, please do not hesitate to contact me via 

email:  watkinst@cityofcolumbiafalls.com or by cell phone at 406-253-4645. 

mailto:watkinst@cityofcolumbiafalls.com


02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 1
09:55:12                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100F
                                             For the Accounting Period:    1 / 16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                     Committed     Committed      Original       Current     Available        %
   Fund                                           Current Month       YTD       Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
1000 GENERAL FUND                                    234,111.11   1,262,058.11   2,868,541.00   2,868,541.00   1,606,482.89   44 %

2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY                          56,484.89      56,484.89     142,330.00     142,330.00      85,845.11   40 %

2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND                   14,444.47      55,257.09      93,828.00      93,828.00      38,570.91   59 %

2400 SPECIAL LIGHTING DISTRICT FUND                    4,632.00      20,204.00      56,206.00      56,206.00      36,002.00   36 %

2500 SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND         21,901.12     152,315.13     377,449.00     377,449.00     225,133.87   40 %

2700 CEDAR CREEK TRUST                                     0.00       6,451.50      41,325.00      41,325.00      34,873.50   16 %

2820 GAS TAX FUND                                      3,537.90       5,401.00     120,427.00     120,427.00     115,026.00    4 %

2917 CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND                       490.00       2,328.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       2,172.00   52 %

2940 CDBG-HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM              0.00           0.00       7,627.00       7,627.00       7,627.00    0 %

3010 GO BOND - POOL                                        0.00       6,197.50      67,045.00      67,045.00      60,847.50    9 %

3020 GO Street Improvements                           43,986.26      63,282.27      81,925.00      81,925.00      18,642.73   77 %

3534 SID 34 FUND - 5th Avenue Water Main                   0.00           0.00       5,715.00       5,715.00       5,715.00    0 %

3536 SID 36 FUND - Talbott & 4th Avenue Water              0.00           0.00       3,802.00       3,802.00       3,802.00    0 %

4000 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Building                      0.00           0.00      30,000.00      30,000.00      30,000.00    0 %

4010 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Parks Improvements            0.00           0.00      90,000.00      90,000.00      90,000.00    0 %

4020 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - General Equipment        31,218.64      74,183.58     117,500.00     117,500.00      43,316.42   63 %

4040 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Street Construction       7,085.32      94,682.82     422,149.00     422,149.00     327,466.18   22 %

5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                            36,330.30     542,399.13   1,006,523.00   1,006,523.00     464,123.87   54 %

5211 WATER CAPITAL EXPANSION                               0.00           0.00      97,420.00      97,420.00      97,420.00    0 %

5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                            52,012.89     571,087.40   1,761,873.00   1,761,873.00   1,190,785.60   32 %

5311 SEWER CAPITAL EXPANSION                               0.00           0.00      55,000.00      55,000.00      55,000.00    0 %

7120 FIRE RELIEF DISABILITY/PENSION FUND                   0.00           0.00      91,790.00      91,790.00      91,790.00    0 %

                        Grand Total:                 506,234.90   2,912,332.42   7,542,975.00   7,542,975.00   4,630,642.58   39 %



02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 1
09:56:52                                       Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals                      Report ID: B110F
                                               For the Accounting Period:     1 / 16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                         Received                                         Revenue            %
           Fund                                        Current Month   Received YTD   Estimated Revenue  To Be Received   Received
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
1000 GENERAL FUND                                          168,780.23     1,137,925.88     2,353,666.00     1,215,740.12     48 %

2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY                                16,567.93        74,809.12       136,220.00        61,410.88     55 %

2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND                          4,025.39        74,703.09       100,100.00        25,396.91     75 %

2400 SPECIAL LIGHTING DISTRICT FUND                          4,069.74        22,352.81        34,178.00        11,825.19     65 %

2500 SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND               48,751.81       185,478.13       334,758.00       149,279.87     55 %

2700 CEDAR CREEK TRUST                                       1,579.57       103,817.88        61,362.00       -42,455.88    169 %

2820 GAS TAX FUND                                            7,557.25        52,969.70        90,702.00        37,732.30     58 %

2917 CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND                               0.00         2,328.00         4,500.00         2,172.00     52 %

3010 GO BOND - POOL                                          7,568.17        35,199.83        64,281.00        29,081.17     55 %

3020 GO Street Improvements                                  9,320.80        43,103.59        79,216.00        36,112.41     54 %

3534 SID 34 FUND - 5th Avenue Water Main                       116.53         2,743.34         5,715.00         2,971.66     48 %

3536 SID 36 FUND - Talbott & 4th Avenue Water Main             271.82         2,368.60         3,802.00         1,433.40     62 %

4000 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Building Improvements              10.20           172.53           250.00            77.47     69 %

4010 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Parks Improvements                 73.90         2,249.96         6,000.00         3,750.04     37 %

4020 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - General Equipment                  29.89         7,944.01         4,500.00        -3,444.01    177 %

4040 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Street Construction           101,645.83       102,102.68       203,703.00       101,600.32     50 %

5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                                  37,736.27       477,887.20       731,063.00       253,175.80     65 %

5211 WATER CAPITAL EXPANSION                                   202.50        95,874.37        69,500.00       -26,374.37    138 %

5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                                  76,792.14       599,959.23     1,014,144.00       414,184.77     59 %

5311 SEWER CAPITAL EXPANSION                                 2,492.64       110,099.38        65,000.00       -45,099.38    169 %

7120 FIRE RELIEF DISABILITY/PENSION FUND                    17,875.76        53,299.65        91,790.00        38,490.35     58 %

                       Grand Total:                        505,468.37     3,187,388.98     5,454,450.00     2,267,061.02     58 %



02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 4
09:58:30                                             Revenue/Expenditure Ledger                            Report ID: L120
                                                For the Accounting Period:  1 / 16

 1000 GENERAL FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                               Beginning           Debit          Credit        Net Change        Ending Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
    REVENUE

  311010 Real Property Taxes                        401,806.21           0.00     116,097.24        116,097.24        517,903.45
  311020 Personal Property Taxes                     19,370.44           0.00         159.39            159.39         19,529.83
  312000 Penalty & Interest on Delinquent               680.36           0.00         288.58            288.58            968.94
  322010 Alcoholic Beverage Licenses and              5,575.00          25.00          12.50  (         12.50)          5,562.50
  322020 Professional Business Licenses               3,997.50           0.00       1,357.50          1,357.50          5,355.00
  322030 General Business Licenses                    4,142.50           0.00       1,892.50          1,892.50          6,035.00
  323060 Non-Exclusive Cable TV Franchise            24,032.13           0.00           0.00              0.00         24,032.13
  331045 Help America Vote Act (HAVA) Grant               0.00           0.00       4,163.35          4,163.35          4,163.35
  334000 State Grants/Hwy Safety                      5,941.87           0.00           0.00              0.00          5,941.87
  334122 DNRC Grant                                       0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  335005 Alcohol Enforcement Funds                        0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  335120 Gambling Licenses & Permits                 18,900.00           0.00           0.00              0.00         18,900.00
  335230 State Entitlement                          337,971.12           0.00           0.00              0.00        337,971.12
  336020 State On-Behalf Retirement                       0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  337200 Safe Kids Safe Community Coalition           1,795.00           0.00           0.00              0.00          1,795.00
  337340 Flathead County (EMS)                        2,496.00           0.00           0.00              0.00          2,496.00
  337350 Flathead County (SRO)                            0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  337360 School District #6 (SRO)                         0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  341000 General Miscellaneous (Copies,               1,007.92           0.00         362.27            362.27          1,370.19
  341070 Planning and Zoning Fees                     4,456.75           0.00          75.00             75.00          4,531.75
  342020 Special Fire Protection Services            34,450.00           0.00           0.00              0.00         34,450.00
  342021 Fire Protective Inspections                  9,227.00           0.00         310.00            310.00          9,537.00
  343005 Public Works Billing - Weed Charges              0.00           0.00          57.75             57.75             57.75
  346030 Swimming Pool User Fees                      4,774.92           0.00           0.00              0.00          4,774.92
  346031 Parks Use Permits/Fees                         600.00           0.00          75.00             75.00            675.00
  346032 Pool Concession Fees                           834.15           0.00           0.00              0.00            834.15
  346033 Swim Lessons                                 3,396.00           0.00           0.00              0.00          3,396.00
  346034 Individual Swim Pass                           136.00           0.00           0.00              0.00            136.00
  346035 Lap Swim Pass                                  184.50           0.00           0.00              0.00            184.50
  346036 Family Swim Pass                               890.00           0.00           0.00              0.00            890.00
  346037 Pool Parties                                   125.00           0.00           0.00              0.00            125.00
  346050 Swim Team Agreement                              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  351030 City Courts Fines & Forfeitures             69,524.07           0.00           0.00              0.00         69,524.07
  351031 Court Fines Surcharge                        4,915.00           0.00           0.00              0.00          4,915.00
  351032 Civil Fines                                      0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  351034 Court Administration Costs                   1,847.00           0.00           0.00              0.00          1,847.00
  361000 Rents/Leases                                 1,189.24           0.00           0.00              0.00          1,189.24
  362000 Refunds, Rebates, Dividends                  1,345.20           0.00           0.00              0.00          1,345.20
  366000 Miscellaneous                                1,000.00           0.00          37.00             37.00          1,037.00
  371010 Investment Earnings                          2,534.77           0.00         188.07            188.07          2,722.84
  383000 Interfund Operating Transfer                     0.00           0.00      43,729.08         43,729.08         43,729.08

  Total REVENUE                                     969,145.65          25.00     168,805.23        168,780.23      1,137,925.88

    EXPENDITURES

  410100 LEGISLATIVE SERVICES                        26,178.74       2,267.10           0.02          2,267.08         28,445.82
  410131 Tree City Program (Tree Board)               4,962.83         669.82           0.00            669.82          5,632.65
  410132 Arbor Day (Tree Board)                           0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  410360 CITY COURT                                  81,439.90      12,316.51          37.01         12,279.50         93,719.40



02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 2 of 4
09:58:30                                             Revenue/Expenditure Ledger                            Report ID: L120
                                                For the Accounting Period:  1 / 16

 1000 GENERAL FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                               Beginning           Debit          Credit        Net Change        Ending Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
  410365 CITY COURT PROSECUTION                      19,416.25       2,773.75           0.00          2,773.75         22,190.00
  410400 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES                     21,877.83       2,735.28           0.00          2,735.28         24,613.11
  410500 DEPT. OF FINANCE                            58,319.67       8,213.90          47.21          8,166.69         66,486.36
  410580 Computer Systems & Programs                 14,820.25       2,561.88           0.00          2,561.88         17,382.13
  411000 PLANNING & ZONING                           21,354.24       3,012.30           0.05          3,012.25         24,366.49
  411100 LEGAL SERVICES                              14,456.47       3,140.21           0.00          3,140.21         17,596.68
  411200 FACILITIES ADMINISTRATION                   29,618.05       6,243.06           0.00          6,243.06         35,861.11
  411800 Employee Asst Program & Flex Plan            1,300.44          60.00           0.00             60.00          1,360.44
  420100 LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES                   406,966.37      62,961.78           0.20         62,961.58        469,927.95
  420160 COMMUNICATIONS/DISPATCH                     57,591.32           0.00           0.00              0.00         57,591.32
  420400 FIRE PROTECTION & CONTROL                   68,162.13       9,697.85           0.02          9,697.83         77,859.96
  420730 Emergency Medical Services                   1,428.59           0.00           0.00              0.00          1,428.59
  430230 Road and Street Contruction                      0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  430400 Transit Systems                                  0.00       5,500.00           0.00          5,500.00          5,500.00
  431100 WEED CONTROL                                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  431200 Flood Control-High Hazard Dam                1,466.39         238.81           0.00            238.81          1,705.20
  440600 ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES                          0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  460400 PARK & RECREATION SERVICES                  86,772.45       1,866.94           0.01          1,866.93         88,639.38
  460445 SWIMMING POOL                               37,048.63         247.85           0.00            247.85         37,296.48
  490500 Other Debt Service Payments                  6,154.26       6,154.25           0.00          6,154.25         12,308.51
  510100 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                          9,923.19           0.00           0.00              0.00          9,923.19
  510300 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION/CONSULTANTS               0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  510330 Comprehensive Liability Insurance           58,533.05       1,932.84           0.00          1,932.84         60,465.89
  510620 TERMINATION COSTS                              155.95           0.00           0.00              0.00            155.95
  521000 INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT                0.00     101,601.50           0.00        101,601.50        101,601.50

  Total EXPENDITURES                              1,027,947.00     234,195.63          84.52        234,111.11      1,262,058.11

                                                                       Revenue less Expenditures Current Month  (     65,330.88)

                                                                        Revenue less Expenditures Year to Date  (    124,132.23)



02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 3 of 4
09:58:30                                             Revenue/Expenditure Ledger                            Report ID: L120
                                                For the Accounting Period:  1 / 16

 5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                               Beginning           Debit          Credit        Net Change        Ending Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
    REVENUE

  343020 Water Administration Fee                       250.00           0.00           0.00              0.00            250.00
  343021 Metered Water Sales                        385,322.07         219.08      36,742.80         36,523.72        421,845.79
  343022 Water Testing Charge - 75-6-108              3,860.00           0.00           0.00              0.00          3,860.00
  343024 Sale of Materials, Supplies & Misc.         26,368.62           0.00           0.00              0.00         26,368.62
  343025 Water Permit Fees                              950.00           0.00           0.00              0.00            950.00
  343026 Water Connection Fees/New                    4,330.00           0.00         230.00            230.00          4,560.00
  343027 Repairs/Materials & Supplies                 9,260.00           0.00         175.00            175.00          9,435.00
  343028 Late Charges/Disconnect &                    4,809.46           7.00         609.40            602.40          5,411.86
  363020 Special Assmts - Bond P&I                    1,299.55           0.00           0.00              0.00          1,299.55
  366000 Miscellaneous                                1,071.70           0.00          41.48             41.48          1,113.18
  371010 Investment Earnings                          2,629.53           0.00         163.67            163.67          2,793.20
  382010 Sale of General Fixed Assets                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  383000 Interfund Operating Transfer                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00

  Total REVENUE                                     440,150.93         226.08      37,962.35         37,736.27        477,887.20

    EXPENDITURES

  430500 Water Operating                            429,243.39      27,905.06           0.22         27,904.84        457,148.23
  430560 Administration                              24,888.78       3,831.12           0.01          3,831.11         28,719.89
  430570 Water Customer Accounting &                 28,437.17       4,594.35           0.00          4,594.35         33,031.52
  490210 Revenue Bonds, Series 2005                  15,127.50           0.00           0.00              0.00         15,127.50
  510330 Comprehensive Liability Insurance            8,371.99           0.00           0.00              0.00          8,371.99
  510400 Depreciation                                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00

  Total EXPENDITURES                                506,068.83      36,330.53           0.23         36,330.30        542,399.13

                                                                       Revenue less Expenditures Current Month          1,405.97

                                                                        Revenue less Expenditures Year to Date  (     64,511.93)



02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 4 of 4
09:58:30                                             Revenue/Expenditure Ledger                            Report ID: L120
                                                For the Accounting Period:  1 / 16

 5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                               Beginning           Debit          Credit        Net Change        Ending Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
    REVENUE

  343030 Sewer Administrative Fees                      250.00           0.00           0.00              0.00            250.00
  343031 Sewer Service Charges                      500,956.30         814.74      75,417.55         74,602.81        575,559.11
  343032 Sewer Connection Fees/New                    3,000.00           0.00         150.00            150.00          3,150.00
  343033 Sewer Permit Fees                            1,000.00           0.00          50.00             50.00          1,050.00
  343035 Sale of Materials, Supplies & Misc.            422.04           0.00          70.34             70.34            492.38
  343038 Disposal Fee Agreements                     10,080.79           0.00       1,626.50          1,626.50         11,707.29
  362000 Refunds, Rebates, Dividends                  2,838.54           0.00           0.00              0.00          2,838.54
  363020 Special Assmts - Bond P&I                        0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  371010 Investment Earnings                          4,619.42           0.00         292.49            292.49          4,911.91
  383000 Interfund Operating Transfer                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00

  Total REVENUE                                     523,167.09         814.74      77,606.88         76,792.14        599,959.23

    EXPENDITURES

  430600 Sewer Operating                            319,628.50      30,881.92         189.04         30,692.88        350,321.38
  430610 Sewer Administration                        24,889.48       3,831.20           0.01          3,831.19         28,720.67
  430670 Sewer Customer Accounting &                 28,428.64       4,593.92           0.00          4,593.92         33,022.56
  490200 Revenue Bonds, Series 2000                  85,030.00           0.00           0.00              0.00         85,030.00
  490215 Revenue Bonds, Series 2009                  23,973.75           0.00           0.00              0.00         23,973.75
  490500 Other Debt Service Payments                 12,894.90      12,894.90           0.00         12,894.90         25,789.80
  510330 Comprehensive Liability Insurance           24,229.24           0.00           0.00              0.00         24,229.24
  510400 Depreciation                                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00

  Total EXPENDITURES                                519,074.51      52,201.94         189.05         52,012.89        571,087.40

                                                                       Revenue less Expenditures Current Month         24,779.25

                                                                        Revenue less Expenditures Year to Date         28,871.83

                                                           Grand Total Revenue less Expenditures Current Month (      39,145.66)

                                                         Grand Total Revenue less Expenditures Year to Date     (    159,772.33)



02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 3
10:02:14                                              Cash/Bank Reconciliation                             Report ID: L160
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  1/16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                              Beginning                    Transfers                     Transfers       Ending
        Fund/Account                           Balance       Received         In          Disbursed         Out          Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
1000  GENERAL FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                459,758.03     168,779.89           0.00     224,629.05           0.00     403,908.87
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                       578,557.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     578,557.00
   102200 CASH - RESTRICTED DONATIONS              233.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         233.00
   103000 CASH - CHANGE FUND/PETTY CASH            225.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         225.00
                      Total Fund             1,038,773.03     168,779.89                    224,629.05                    982,923.87
2372  PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 64,351.00      16,567.93           0.00      56,484.89           0.00      24,434.04
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        11,175.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      11,175.00
                      Total Fund                75,526.00      16,567.93                     56,484.89                     35,609.04
2394  BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 23,593.03       4,025.39           0.00      14,299.21           0.00      13,319.21
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        46,657.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      46,657.00
                      Total Fund                70,250.03       4,025.39                     14,299.21                     59,976.21
2400  SPECIAL LIGHTING DISTRICT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 24,739.11       4,069.74           0.00       3,122.00           0.00      25,686.85
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        20,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00
                      Total Fund                44,739.11       4,069.74                      3,122.00                     45,686.85
2500  SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 49,825.05      48,800.70           0.00      21,397.45           0.00      77,228.30
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                       133,427.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     133,427.00
                      Total Fund               183,252.05      48,800.70                     21,397.45                    210,655.30
2700  CEDAR CREEK TRUST
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 36,688.77       1,579.57           0.00           0.00           0.00      38,268.34
   102030 Cash/Investments-Restricted Trus     418,274.97      23,638.21           0.00           0.00           0.00     441,913.18
                      Total Fund               454,963.74      25,217.78                                                  480,181.52
2820  GAS TAX FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 73,274.72       7,557.25           0.00           0.00           0.00      80,831.97
2917  CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                    490.00           0.00           0.00         490.00           0.00           0.00
2940  CDBG-HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM GRANT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                  7,627.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       7,627.00
3010  GO BOND - POOL
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 24,198.29       7,568.17           0.00           0.00           0.00      31,766.46
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        24,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      24,000.00
                      Total Fund                48,198.29       7,568.17                                                   55,766.46
3020  GO Street Improvements
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 17,195.76       9,320.80           0.00      24,641.59           0.00       1,874.97
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        43,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      43,000.00
                      Total Fund                60,195.76       9,320.80                     24,641.59                     44,874.97
3534  SID 34 FUND - 5th Avenue Water Main
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                  2,950.34         116.53           0.00           0.00           0.00       3,066.87
3536  SID 36 FUND - Talbott & 4th Avenue Water Main
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                  3,389.66         271.82           0.00           0.00           0.00       3,661.48
4000  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Building Improvements
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 30,189.60          10.20           0.00           0.00           0.00      30,199.80
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        23,514.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      23,514.00
                      Total Fund                53,703.60          10.20                                                   53,713.80



02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 2 of 3
10:02:14                                              Cash/Bank Reconciliation                             Report ID: L160
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  1/16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                              Beginning                    Transfers                     Transfers       Ending
        Fund/Account                           Balance       Received         In          Disbursed         Out          Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
4010  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Parks Improvements
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 90,145.79          73.90           0.00           0.00           0.00      90,219.69
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                       298,916.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     298,916.00
                      Total Fund               389,061.79          73.90                                                  389,135.69
4020  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - General Equipment
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 77,948.83          29.89           0.00           0.00           0.00      77,978.72
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        79,411.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      79,411.00
                      Total Fund               157,359.83          29.89                                                  157,389.72
4040  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Street Construction
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                131,805.67     101,645.83           0.00           0.00           0.00     233,451.50
5210  WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                462,524.78      34,885.46           0.00      27,832.17       1,262.94     468,315.13
   102222 CASH - Bond Reserve, 2005 Series      35,308.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      35,308.00
   102230 CASH - Surplus Capital Projects/     111,293.34           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     111,293.34
   102240 CASH - Replacement & Depreciatio     246,754.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     246,754.00
   103000 CASH - CHANGE FUND/PETTY CASH            150.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         150.00
                      Total Fund               856,030.12      34,885.46                     27,832.17       1,262.94     861,820.47
5211  WATER CAPITAL EXPANSION
   102230 CASH - Surplus Capital Projects/   1,066,096.89         202.50           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,066,299.39
5310  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 64,445.49      66,791.73       1,262.94      63,246.80           0.00      69,253.36
   102220 CASH - Bond Reserve, 2000 Series     183,940.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     183,940.00
   102225 Cash-Bond Reserve - 2009 Series       72,111.25           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      72,111.25
   102230 CASH - Surplus Capital Projects/     313,866.71           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     313,866.71
   102235 CASH - Restricted WWTP Project/D     669,619.65       9,923.82           0.00           0.00           0.00     679,543.47
   102240 CASH - Replacement & Depreciatio     200,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     200,000.00
   103000 CASH - CHANGE FUND/PETTY CASH            150.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         150.00
                      Total Fund             1,504,133.10      76,715.55       1,262.94      63,246.80                  1,518,864.79
5311  SEWER CAPITAL EXPANSION
   102230 CASH - Surplus Capital Projects/     584,636.50       2,492.64           0.00           0.00           0.00     587,129.14
7120  FIRE RELIEF DISABILITY/PENSION FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                     25.00      17,879.16           0.00           0.00           0.00      17,904.16
7196  FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT
   105100 Amount held by Flex Plan (Advanc       6,730.29           0.00           0.00       1,011.67           0.00       5,718.62

    Bank Statement Total       4833982.62
   + O/Standing Deposits          3138.17
    - O/S payroll checks(          3550.45)
      - O/S claim checks(          1825.15)
    - O/S pr liabilities(         18516.40)
   - O/S Electronic chks(         12224.96)                              System Cash
            + Petty Cash           525.00                      Less Clearing Funds          6902288.82
           + Investments       2095000.00                              Adjustments                0.00
        + Other Accounts          5718.62                              Adjustments                0.00
            + NSF Checks             0.00                                                -------------
                 + Other            41.37                     Adjusted System Cash          6902288.82
                            -------------                                                 -------------
      Adjusted Bank Cash       6902288.82                               Difference                0.00
                            -------------                                                 =============
Glacier Bank Repo - $4,833,482.62



02/10/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 3 of 3
10:02:14                                              Cash/Bank Reconciliation                             Report ID: L160
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  1/16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                              Beginning                    Transfers                     Transfers       Ending
        Fund/Account                           Balance       Received         In          Disbursed         Out          Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Glacier Bank Wire - $500.00
INVESTMENTS:
MBS 1.82% Fed H Loan 10-29-20 $500,000
MBS 1.65% Fannie Mae 09-30-19 $500,000
MBS 1.20% Wells Farg 11-20-18 $246,000
MBS 1.60% Fed Nat Mt 01-30-20 $200,000
MBS 1.35% Opp Helena 12-26-18 $249,000
MBS 1.94% Farm Cred  02-18-20 $400,000
OTHER ACCOUNTS:
Glacier Bank Flex Spending - $5,718.62
OTHER:
STIP - $41.47
ADJUSTMENTS:
O/S ELECTRONIC CLAIMS:

                                    Totals   6,813,212.52     526,231.13       1,262.94     437,154.83       1,262.94   6,902,288.82

*** Transfers In and Transfers Out columns should match. There are a couple exceptions to this: 1) Canceled Electronic Checks and
2) Payroll Journal Vouchers that include local deductions set up with receipt accounting. Please see cash reconciliation procedure
in manual or call for more details.






	Feb 16 2016 -  final Agenda
	Claims Feb 16 2016
	Payroll Feb 2 2016
	Feb 1, 2016 Council Minutes
	Notice of Public Hearing
	Notice of Public Hearing ISPSC
	Award 2nd Ave W project bid
	Request for letter of support
	Ord 760 Chap 10 39 one way st decl
	Resolution 1720
	InfoCorresList 08-18-14.docbt.docbt
	January 2016 Council Financial Report
	Council Financial Report -  Jan 2016
	Jan 2016 Budget vs Actual By Fund
	Jan 2016 Budget vs Actual By Fund - Revenue
	Jan 2016 Ledger
	Jan 2016 Cash

	PD Report

